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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
SHRIKHANDE CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS")
financial statements of Shrikhande Consultants Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone (“Ind AS”) financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31 March, 2023, its profit, total comprehensive income and its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under  section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
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believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind

AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The auditor determines that there are no Key Audit Matter during the year.

Information other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does
not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report. Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does nat cover the
other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
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position, financial performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and the content of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We




2)

S RREGE & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
125, Hiramani Super Market, Mumbai - 400 012

Tel : 2471 0050 / 2471 3450 Fax : 2471 3450

S M PATKI B.Com; L.L. B.(Gen) F.C.A, D.L.S.A(ICAI)
A G GODBOLE B.Com; F.C.A, D.LS.A(ICAT)

describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31¢
March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(f)

(g)

(h)

As per Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company being a
Limited Company having turnover of less than Rs. 50 crores, is exempted to
have in their Auditors Report, reporting on adequacy of Internal Financial
Control System and Operating Effectiveness of such Controls and hence
separate report in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Control System
and Operating Effectiveness of such Contrals is not provided for.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iii. The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
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entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (i) and (i) of

Rule 11(e), as provided under (h) (iv) and (v) above, contain any material
misstatement.,

For 5R REGE & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.108813W)

U

~5M. Patki [

(Partner)

(Membership No.: 037690)) NSy
UDIN : 23037690BGYGSM2459

R’
1

W

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 15t May,2023
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph (1) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

{wii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  We are informed that, the fixed assets are physically verified by the
Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the
items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

The Company is carrying on business of providing Consulting Engineering Services.

We have not verified the work in process as on 31st March 2023 and therefare

relied on the figures certified by the Management at the year end.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies or

other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposit during the year and hence reporting under clause (v) of the
Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund,Employee’s State Insurance,
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Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. The Company has paid the
liabilities towards Provident Fu nd, Goods and Service Tax and Tax Deducted

at Source for March 2023 before the due date as prescribed by the
Government.

(b)  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at 31% March, 2023 for a period of
maore than six months from the date they became payable.

(c)  There are no dues of Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, as
on 31st March, 2023 on account of disputes.

(viii) According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the

(ix]

(x)

{xii)

(xiii)

information and explanations given to us, there were no unrecorded income in
the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1951).

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings from banks.
The Company has not issued any debentures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
money raised by way of term loans have been applied by the Company during the
year for the purposes for which they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance
with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the Act,the details of such related
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(xvi)

(xvii)

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
under Accounting Standards (AS) 24, related Party disclosures specified under
Section 1330f the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

The Company has not incurred cash loss in the current financial yvear as well as
in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
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(xx) Provision of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
company.

(xxi)  There are no any qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective

auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports, hence this
clause is not applicable to the company

For 5R REGE & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.108813W)

(Membership No.: ﬂs?ﬁé.,__ij.-:__._:g
UDIN: 23037690BGYGSM2459
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 15" May,2023.



Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MH1YTSFTCO2Z0860

Balance Sheet As at 31 March, 2023

(AN amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

[Farticular Niles Asal As at
31 Mlarch, 2023 31 March, 2022
ARSETS
MON-CURRENT ASSETS
a)  Property, plant and equipment 3 1541 4 1
b1 Capaal wosk-m-progiess 3 -
©) Haphl=afsuse asseis 4 W 3 37 50
db Oaler lnvaigeble asses _
g1 Incangible assel under developimen 3 .
fi Financial pssets
i) Invesiments 5 12 51 29 11
il Loans i - 024
ol Oher hoancal assels 7 T35 T 64,15
) Deferred lax asses (el ] 153 16.21
by Ober men-curreng assas L] 179 82 J4B.a8
MOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS TH1.45 53496
CURRENT ASSETS
a} Work in pragress 1 152.37 8748
b Faneiel assds
iy Dwvestments . -
Il Trsle recervables i 250543 XLk
iy Cashoand cash equivalems iz 11:7.50 e
f1v)d  Bank balaees other than cash and cash ey alenis abaae B -
(vl Loans K} . 2
(vit Ol financial assas 14 T a8
<) Currend fnx nsseks {net) s 194 s 14655
Al Aasers held foo sale e
21 Chher currend asseis 16 1677 2158
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,083,041 2.414.24
TOTAL ASSETS 3.765.36 1,953,210
h 53,
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a]  Eguaity share capial 17 001K 2000
by Ot cguity 18 1,304,546 1,775,432
[Tatal Equity 1,384,580 131842
ILIABILITIES
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
ay Fanancial liabilines
(i) Rarrowings 1 THIO5 563 1M
(il Lease liabilines 0 207 R 1050
[ty Ciher financual labalibes Il 5343 =
bl Cnlser mos-current Liabilities
<) Delermred fax hakalities (net) g =
dy Provisions prs T 62 -
TOTAL NON-CTURRENT LIABILITIES 1,146,444 w54
[Current Habilinies
a]  Financial labulslaes
(i) Bomowings 23 357304 50787
(2 Current matunities of long-tenn boarowings 4 4% 44 37 64
(uia] Trade and other payvahles 5
() Tedal catstancing ducs of mere enterprses and small emerprises - -
b1 Total swistanding dues of Creditors pther than muce enlerpnses and small enlerprises 1137 177 30
livi  Lease lakalities In d 5
1vh Oher Fimancial liahilinies 7 20338 114 6
b} Other Current Laalalities I8 3R e 5517
¢l Provisaens Fi) 153,41 15,801
dy  Cwrreni Tax Liabalibes {netl
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1. 26410 1,026,258
TOTAL LIABILITIES TAIRE 162774
TOTAL BEQUITY AND LIARILITIER 1,708 54 195310
Significant accounting palicies 152
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements, 1&56
As per our attached report of even date For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of

Shrikhande Consultants Limited
For 5.R. Rege and Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Firm's Hegist inm Number: 108813W I

R ‘ s
1[_':.\|r. 5, S5 Rajeey Nilkanth Shrikhande Hitesh Mathulal Sarklesai
Parngr 1 Managing Dircetor — Drrector

Fmbership Mo 03 DN Mo 00831648
UDIN: 23037090BGY GEM2459
Place: Mumbai

Date : 15th May 2023

DIN Mo, DM32E208

Place: Mumhbai
Date: 15¢h Mayv 2023

Place: Mumbai
Date ; 150h May 2023




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42H0MITYTEPTCOZ08G10

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. . For the year ended | For the vear ended
Particular Notes | * 31 March2023 | 31 March, 2022
I ncome
[Revenue rom operations 30 290725 1.856.51
Kther income k)| 3824 .17
[Total Income 194549 1,866,608
[Expenses
Operaling cost 32 1ARD06 THI33
Increase) Decrease in work in progres 33 |64 B9 (28,020
Employee benefil expense 4 BEEIS 291,56
Finance costs 35 1572.07 131.54
Depreciation and amoriisation expenses 36 33.50 24.74
Dther expenses 37 330149 291,84
T'otal expenses 281938 1,778.99
IProfit / (Loss) belore tax 126.11 57.69
Exceptional items - {ExpenscsiIncome - -
Profit before tax 126.11 B7.69
Tax expense 3% (LD
Fourrent Tax 48.00 -
Frevious vear lax adjustment 1527
Deferred tax 12.23 0.8
IProfit / (Loss) for the vear 5061 46,89
rther comprehensive income (OCT) 383 015
. Other comprehensive income not to he reclassified to profit or loss in K3 015
ubsequent periods:
e-measurement {loszes ) gaing on defined benefit plans 308 0,20
neome tax effect on above (1.35) (.05 )
‘otal other comprehensive income for the veannet of tax 54,44 87.04
'II‘I'IiI'I'ES per edq llit}' share: |naminal value per share BS 1000 2] hMarch 20253 Rs 1000-)] 39
asic (ln Hs.) 101,22 17378
iluted {In Rs.) 101.22 173.7%
Significant accounting policies 1&32
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 1856

As per our attached report of even date

For S.R. Rege and Co.
Chartered Accountants .

Firm's Ilngjslmlilm Sumber: 108813V !'| |":_\\| [

UMK o MR

{CA Mr. $.M-Fatki) /<, " Rajeev Nilkanth Shrikhande ___
Pa EI | . | Managing Director =
Wlembership Mo 0376590 g\~ : T '_TJ[N Mo 0085 1648

UDIN: 23037600BGY GEM24595 7
Place: Mumbai k
Date : 15th May 2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: 15th May 2023

For and on behalfl of Board of Dircctors of
Shrikhande Consultants Limited

A
! -i’l‘l.al:r.: Mumbeai
[ Date : 15th May 2023

DIM Mo, 09428208



Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT42Z10MITI978PTCO20860

Statement of Cash Flow for the yvear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the yvear ended
31 March,2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Al Cash flows from operating activities

Profit / (Loss) belore tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Amnortisation

Loss on disposal of assets & Others

Bad debts and irrecoverable halances written off
Finance cost

Financial guarantee income

IO Interest on bank deposits

Lin Debentures

IOm others

Income Tax Refund

Bundry credit balances written off

Loss on Share FromIntemational Infrastructure Engineers &
Bhrikhande Consultants LLP Investument ]
Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital adjustments:

Increase)’ Decrease in lnancial assets-Non carrent Ioans

K Increase ) Decrease in Anancial assets-current loans

Inercase)’ Decrease in financial assets- Current other Nnancial assels
KIncrease ) Decrease in Gnancial assets- other non current assets
I Increase)’ Deerease in financial assets- other current assels
[Increase)’ Decrease in invenlories

I Increase)’ Deerease in trade receivables

[ ncrease) Decrease in Assel held for sale

KIncrease)’ Decrease in Other Financial liabilites

Increase’ { Decrease) in provisions

Increase! (Decrease) in trade and other payahles

[ncrease’ { Decrease) in other current liabilities

)Cash [used in)/generated from operations
[ncome taxes paid (net)
Met cash (used in)from operating activities

B ICash flows from investing activities
Fxpenditure on acquisition of fxed assets
Addition of lease assets

Intangible asset

Male of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchases of investment

Investment in fixed deposits

lLoans and deposit given o related parties
Interest received

Met cash (used in)/from investing activities

CCash flows from financing activities

Interest paid (finance cost)

Repayment of homrowing (Met)

Proceeds Trom issue of equily shares

Proceeds from issue of instruments entirely in nature of equity
Final dividend paid on shares

Tax on final dividend paid

mhare issue expenses

Fepayment of lease lability

Met cash (used in)Trom financing activities

12411 47.68
3350 2473
1.91 -
4106 T6.77
1537.07 122,81
{0.45% (4l
(8.01 (6,45

- (3.31
12044

(8. 160)

062 -
332.21 201,82
[72.82) 6].21]

- (54.35

[1.28) i1.4%
[21.16) 260

4.61 16,54
(64,89 {2802

(527.28) 139674
52.84 14.79
241,01 [0.54
58.57 RL.19
(17.12) 40.12
(13.28) 49.22
(19,44 -
(34.72) 49,22
(20,94 -
{18664} (12,50}

- (5.93

L (.73

- {3,000

£.01 Q8,69
(19957 i31.45]
[ 14945 (25.37
2UZ.40 (61.67
160,72 {IB.72)
30367 [105.76)
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MH I978PTOD20860

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March,2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Met (decrease) Increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) H 3R [ExCY
Opening Cash and Cash cquivalents 3812 126,12
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 1007, 501 1412

MNote:

1. Statement of cash fows has been prepared under the indireet methed as set out in the Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ as gpecilied in the

Companies [ Indian Accounting Standands) Rules, 2013

2. Expenditure on acquisition of fixed assels represents additions w property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets adjusted for
movement of capital work in progress for property. plant and eguipment and intangible assel under development during the year,

3. Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following:

Farticulars As af As al

3 March, 223 31 March, 2022
Balance with Bank 107.43 37.87
K ash on hand 0,07 25
Total 107,50 3812

As per our attached report of even date
Shrikhande Consultants Limited

For 5.R. Rege and Co.
Chartered Aceountants
Firm's Registration Number: 108813V

AN ML Patki) y l{a]en\ Nilkanth thkhaml P

er [] o N Munuyﬂb Director ﬂ E"Q\
Membership Noc03Tati) &1] o ; _!111]N Mo 851648 ;,:? PR
LIDIN: 2303 7090BGY GEM24549,) y s )
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai i[f& i [

Date : 15th May 2023 Date: 15th May 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

g [Mrector
b ] R
"1"\" M Mo, 09428208

| Place: Mumbai
'\/, Date : 15th May 2023

\j‘;//

Hitesh Nathulal Sardesai
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Shrikhande Consulianis Limited

CIN Mo, UT4210MITT9TEPTOOD20860

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(ANl amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1 Company overview
Shrikhande Consultants Limited, incorporated on 2812197805 engaged into the business of Consultaney Services. The Company is a Private
Limited company and is incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act applicable in India. The Company's Registered Oflice is located
al (04, Sakharam Krapa.59 Gokhale Road, Dadar (W), Mumbai — 400 028 ’
CIN.UF4210MH 1 978PTCO20860"

Company details

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company on 24th May,
2022 ' '

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMEN
2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
These nancial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone financial statemems) prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the
Companies {[ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135,
For all periads up to and including the vear ended 31st March, 2021, the Company had prepared its Anancial statements in accordance with
Accounting Standards nitilied under the Scetion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2004 (*Previous GAAPT). Detailed explanation on how the ransition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS has affeeted the Company’s
Balance Sheet,
These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone Fnancial statements) prepared in
acconlance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013, read together with the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013
The linancial statements have been prepared onoa historical cost basis. except for the following assets and liabilities which have been
measured at. Certain financial assets have been measured ot Gir value (refer accounting policy Note 2.3 {e) aof summary af significant
accounting policies regarding Gnancial instruments), The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in
these financial statements.
The linancial statements are presented in INE in lakhs and all values are rounded o the nearest thousand, except when otherawise indicated,

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of Anancial statements in conformity with [ndian Aceounting Standards (IND AS) requires managemenl o make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities. the disclosure of
contingent liabilities an the date of the linancial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year, Application of
accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the wse of assumptions in these Onancial stalements have been
disclosed. Actual results could differ from those estimates. FEstimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an oneoing basis. Any
revision o accounting cstimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their cffects
are disclosed in the notes wo Ninancial statements.

2 3Summary of significant accounting policies

4} Revenue recognition
Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer i.e. when it has Tullilled all 5 steps as given hy
Ind A5 115, Revenue is measured at transaction price e, Consideration to which company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
pramised goods or serviees to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties and afier considering efTect of variable
consideration. significant financing component. For contracts with multiple perfommance obligations, transaction price is allocated
different obligations based on their standalone selling price.  In such case, revenue recognition critevia are applied for each perlormance
ohligation separately, in order 1o rellect the substance of the ransaction and revenue 15 recognized separately for cach obligation as and when
the recognition criteria for the component is fulfilled,

For contracts that permit the customer to retumn, revenue 15 recognized to the extent that it is highly prabable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur. Amounts included in revenue are net of returns, rade allowances, rebates, poods
and service tax

Sale of services
Revenue from services is recognized when the stage of completion can be measured reliably. Stage of completion is measured by the services
performed 1l Balance Sheet date as a percentage ol otal services comtracted.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH1978F

ICO208640

MNotes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

h

Oher income

Other income comprises of interest incoime, rental ineome, Nair value gain on mutel fnds (refer note no, 31

Interest Income

For all deht instruments measured enther al amortised cost or at fir value trough other comprehensive income. mterest income is recorded wsing
the eflective mierest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate thul exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipls over the expected e of the
financial instrument or a sherer period. where appropriate, W the gross carrving amount of the fnancial assel or o the amertised cost of a Gnancial
lahility. When calculating the effective imterest ratg, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contracteal terms af the

Gnancial instroment (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income
iz included in other meome in the statement of prafit and loss,

Rental Income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properlies is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included
other income in the statement of profit or loss

Dividend Income
Revenue 15 recognised when the Company's right o reccive the payment is established, which is generally when sharcholders approve the dividend

Property, plant and equipment ('PFE")

Measurement at recogniticn:

The company has clected to continue with the carrving value for all of ats property, plant and cquipment as recognised in the previous GAAP
financial statements as al the date of rangition o Ind A%, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
tranzition afier making necessary adjustments in aceordunce with the relevant Ind A%, since there is no change in lunctional currency

Property, plant and cquipment are carried at the cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (i any ). The cost of Rxed assets comprises
its purchase price and other costs atributable (o bringing such assets wois working condition for s intended use, including installation cost of
emplovees capitalised,

The entire excess of sale proceeds over the net book value of fived assets is eredited 10 the statement ol profit and loss, Expenditure on
re-conditioning, re-sitting and re-layout of machinery and equipment which do not inerease the futare benefits from e existing assets beyvond the
previously assessed standard of performance hased on technical assessment. is not capitalized.

Capital work in progress and Capital advances “The cost of fixed assets not ready for their intended use belore such date, are disclosed as capital
work-in=progress. Indirect expenses on adminstration and supervision are charged to revenue,  Advances given towards acquisition of lxed assets
outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Mon=Currem Assets.

Derecognition: The carrving amount of an stem of property, plant and cquipment is derecoenized on disposal or when no future ceonomic benefits
are expected [rom its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and 1 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
item 15 derccognized

Depreciation/amortisation

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided o the rates prescribed in Schedule 1T of Companics Act, 20013 on following basis.

Tangible fixed assers are depreciated on Straight ling method with 3% salvage over the useful lives in accordance with Schedule 11 of Companics
Act, 2013

Estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Ahsset Type "Estimated useful life {in vears)
Free Hold Land 2
Fuldings
Other buildings- Cffice premises Al vears
Plant and Machinery includes lab equipment, enerey saving equipments 15 vears
Furneure and Fixlures 101 vears
Wehicles
Vehicles- Seooters and other mopeds 10 vears
Vehicles - Motor velicle other than Scosters & other mopeds, (8 wears
OMMice Equipments 05 veurs
Computers
L omputers 03 vears
Bervers and networks (h veurs
Electrical Installation 10 vears
Intangible Assets (Compuler Sofiwarg) 03 vears

—
/:4__'::,. L




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT4210MH1978F TC020860

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

d

Freehold land is nol depreciated |easchald land and Leasehold improvements are smortized over the period of the lease,

Im pairment

Agsels that have an indefinite useful life, for example poodwill, are not suhjeet 1o amortization and are tested for impairment annually and whenever
there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization and assels representing investments in
subsidiary and associate companies are reviewed Tor impairment, whenever events ar changes in circumstances indicate hat carrying amoum may
not be recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited o, significant or sustained decling in revenues or earnings and material
adverse changes in the econcmic enviromment,

An imparment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an assel or s ¢ash generating unit (UG exceeds its recoverahle amoumt, The
recoverable amoum of an asset 15 the greater of iy fair value less cost wosell and value inouse. To caleulate value n use, the estimated Tuture cash
flows are discounted 1o their present value using o pre-ta discount rate that reflects current market rates and e risk specific to the asset. For an
asset that does notl generate largely mdependent cash inflows, the recoverahle amount is determined for the OG0 o which the assel belongs, Fair
vitlue less cost 1o sell is the best estimate of the amount obiainable fiom the sale of an asset in an arm’s lenath transaction hetween Knowledeeahle,
willing parties, less the cost of disposal

Impairment losses, i any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in depreciation and amortization expense. Impairment
losses are reversed in the Stalement of Profit and Loss only o the extent thal the asset’s carrving amount does not exceed the carrving amount that
wonld have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recoenized

Intangible assets

The Company has elected 10 continue with the carrying value For all of s imangible assets as recoznised in the previous GAAP Bnancal staements
a5 at the date of transition w Ind AS, measured as per the previous Indian GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as al the date of transition after
miking necessary adjusiments in accordance with the relevant Ind A since there is no change in functional currency.

Measurement al recogmition: Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition al cost Following itial recognition.
mtangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment lnsscs Internally generated intangtbles are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred, The wseful lives of intangible
assels are assessed as either Onite or indefinite

Amaortisation @ Imangible wssets with finite lives are amortised over the uselul economic life and sssessed for impairment whenever there 15 an
indication that the intangible asset may be impared. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an imtangible assel with a hnite uselul
lifie are reviewed al least ot the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful 1ife or the expected pattern of consumplion of future
ceonomic benefits embaodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate. and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amorlisation expense on antangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms pant of carrying value of anmher assel.

Tmangible assets with indeOnite uselul lives are not amertised, bt are tested for impairment annually, ether mdividoally or at the cash-generating
unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues e he supportable 1§ net, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective bass.

Gains or losses arising [rom derecogmtion of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Imvpairment of non financial assets

The Company assesses. al cach reporting date. whether there 15 an indication that an asset may be impaired. [Fany indication exists, or when annual
impairment Lesting for an asset is required. the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel’s or cash-generating umit's {(CGLD fair value less costs of disposal and itz value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
assel, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or proups of assets, When the carrving
amaount of an asset or COL exceeds its recoverable wmount, the asse is considered impaired and is Twritten down 10 its recoverable amount.

P

(=




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42H0MH1978PTCO2Z0800

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in F lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

e)

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash Oows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments ol the time value of money and the risks specific o the asset. In determining fzir value less cosis of disposal,
recent markel transactions are taken into account. [ no such ransactions can be identified, an appropriste valuation model is used, These
caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples. quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available Tair value
indicators,

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detailed budgets and forecast caleulations, which are prepared separmely for each of the
Company’s CGUs o which the individual assels are allocated, These budgets and forecast caleulations generally cover a periad of five
years. For longer periods. a long-term growil rate is caleulated and applied 1o project future cash Mows after the fifth vear, To estimate cash
How prajections heyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash low projections in the hudge
using a steady or declining growith rate for subsequent vears. unless an increasing rate can be justified. Tn any case, this growth rate does not
exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country vr countrics in which the entity operates. or Tor the market
in which the asset is used,

[mpairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

For assets. an assessment is made al each reporling date 1o determine whether there is an indication that previcusly recognised impairment
lusses no longer exist or have deercased, 11 such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGUs recoverable ammmt. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed amly iC there has been a change in the assumplions used 1o delermine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limiled so that the carrving ameunt of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior vears, Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial assel ol one entity and a financial Hability or equity instrament of ancther
entily

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case ol financial assets not recorded at fair value throngh profit ar
loss. transaction costs that are attributable o the acquisition of the linancial asset.

Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, linancial assets are classified in lfour categories;

=Debt instruments &l amortised cost

=Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments al fair value through prodit or loss (FYTPL)

=Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

=Debt instruments al Fair value theough Other Comprehensive income (FY0OCT)

Debt instruments al amortised cost

A debt instroment” is measured a1 the amortised cost 10 hoth the following conditions are met:

= The asset is held within a business model whose ebjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

=Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates o cash Tows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPD on the
principal amount culstanding.

This category is the most relevant o the Company. Afler initial measurement, such financial assets are subscquently measured at amortised
cosl using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking intoe account any discount or premium on
acquisition and foes orcosts that ane an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amoenisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss, This category generally applies to loans trade receivables and other
financial assets,

Debt instrument at FVTFL

FVTPL 15 & residual category Tor debt instruments. Any delt instrument. which does not meet the criteria for categorization as al amortized
cost or as FYTOCL is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect w0 designate o debu instrument. which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOC] eriteria, as at FVIPL.
However, such election is allowed onlv if doing so reduces or eliminates 3 measurement or recognition inconsistency {refemed o oas
“accounting mismateh' ). The company has designated certain investment at FVTTL.

"Diebt instruments included within the FVYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognived in the P&l

Equity investments

All eguity investments in scope of Ind A% 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as a
FVTFL. Far all other cquity instruments, the Company may make an imevocable election o present in other comprehensive income
subgequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such clection on an instrument by- instrament bagis. The classilication is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocahle,

I1 the Company decides 1o classify an equity instrument as al FVTOCL then all fair value changes on the instrument. excluding dividends.
are recognized in the OCI, There is no recyeling of the amounts Trom OCT to P&L. even on sale of investment, However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within cquity,
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

2]

Derceognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of & Onencial assel or part of & Company of similar Gnancial asseis) is primarily derccogmised (e
removed from the Company™s halance sheet) when:

=The rights 1o receive cash Nows from the asset have expired. or

=1he Company has ransferred s rights 0 receive cash lows from the asset or has assumed an obligation W pay the received cash ows in Tull
without material delay 1o a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement” and either (a) the Company has translerned substantally all the risks and
rewards of the assct. or (b the Company has neither transferred nor retuned substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control ol the asset E

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or his entered inte a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and o
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards ol ownership, When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the asset. nor wransferred contrel of the asset, the Company cuntinues o recognise the transferred asset w the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The wransferred assel and the associated lability are messured on 2
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. :

Impairment of linancial assets

In accordance with Ind A5 104, the Company applies expected credat loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and eredit risk exposure;

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured a1 amontised cost ¢ g, deposits, loans irade receivables, bank balance and other financal
assels,

Trade receivahles or any contractual right 1o receive cash or another fnancial asset il result from ransactions that are within the seope of Ind AS
I15:

The Company [ellows “simplified approach” Tor recogmition of impairment loss allowsnee on Trade receivables

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to rack changes in credit nisk, Rather, it recognises impaisment foss allowanee
based on lifetime Expected Credit Losses (ECLS) at each reporting date. right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a sigraftcam
increase in the credit nsk since initial recognition. [Ccredit risk has not inereased significantly, twelve-month ECL is wsed to provide Tor impainment
loss, However, if credit risk has increased significantly. lifetime ECL 15 used. 1 in a subsequent period, credit quality of the mstrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts Lo recognising mmpairment loss
allowance based on twelve-month ECL.

Lifetipue ECL are the expected credit losses resulling from all possible default events over the expected Life of a financial matrument. The
twelve-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from defaelt events that are possible within twelve months afler the reporting date.
ECL 15 the difference between all contractual cash flows thit are due 1o the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash fows Ut the
entity expects W receive (e, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income’ expense in the statement of prolit and loss
(P&LY. This amount 15 reflected under the head “cther expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for ECL on
financial assets measured at amortised cost s presented as an allowance, e, as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheel. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Unul the asset meets write-ofl criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowince
[rom the gross carrying amount.

Far assessing increase in credit risk and impairment less, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of sharcd credit nisk
characteristics with the ohjective of facilitating an analysss thit 1 designed 1o enable significant increases n credit nisk o be wdentified on o omely
hasis

Financial liabilitics
[mtial recognition and measurement

Financial ligbilities are classified. at initial recognition, as financial hahilities a1 fur value through profit or loss: loans and korrowings: pavables as
appropriate

Al financial Labelmies are recognised nitally ot Tair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings and payvables. net of directly auributable
[ransaclion cosis.

The Company’s financial liahilities include rade and other payables, loans and horrowings including bank overdrafts and derrvative financial
Insirumenis,

Suhsequent Measrenien

The measurement of Inancial babilities depends on their classification, as deseribed below:

Loans and borrowings

Adter bl recognimon, mieresi-beanng loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amoerised cost using the EIR (elfectve nterest rale) method.
Cruns and losses are recogmised i profit or loss when the habilities are derecogrised as well as through the EIR amorisation process Amaeriised cosl s
calowlated by taking into account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an ineegral part of the EIR. The EIR amorusation i
mcluded s lnance costs i the statement of profit and loss

Derecognilion

A Tmancial Dability 15 derecngnized when the ohligation under the hatliy 15 dischorged or cancelled or expires. When an existing Gnaneal Dabiline is
replaced by another from the same lender on sehstantially different terms, or the werms of an easting lisbility are substanually modied. such an exchange or
modification s treated as the derecognition of the onginal labihity and the recogmiuen of a new hability. The difference m he respective camying amounts s
recogniged in the statement of profit or loss,

Reclassilication of financial assets

Ofseiting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liahilities are offset and the net amownt is reported inthe balance sheen i there is a eumently enforceable legal nght w ofTs: the
recognized amounts and there 15 an imtention Lo settle on a nel bass, worealize the assets and settle the Babilities simultancously
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Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assels and lishilities are measured at the amount expected o be recovered from ar paid 1o the taxation authorities. The lax rates
and tax laws used 1o compute the amount are those thal are enacted or substantively enacted. ot the reporting date.

Current income Lax relating o iems recognised outside profit or loss is recogaised vulside profit or loss (either in other Comprehensive income or in
equity}, LCurrent tax items are recognised i corrclation o the underlying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the Lax returns with respect to situations in whach applicable tax regulations are subject o interpretation and estahlishes
pravisions where approprigte

Deferred tax

Dreferred tax is provided using the liability method on wemporery differences between the lax bases of assets and Liabilities and their CAITYING AMOUNLS
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date

Drelerred Lax liabilities are recognised for all taxehle emporary differences, except

When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition ol goodwill or an asset o liability in 2 transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time ol the transaction, affects neither the aceounting profil ner taxable profit or loss

Defzrred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax eredits and any unused tax losses,
Dieferred tax asscis are recognised o the extent that it s probable that taxable profit will be availahle against which the deductible lemporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can he utilised. except

=When the delerred Lax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises rom the initial recognition of an asset or liahility in & transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction. affects neither the aceounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

=In respect of deductible wemporary dilferences assuciated with investments in subsidiaries. associates und interests in joint ventures, deferred tax
issels are recognised only 10 the extent that it is probatle that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable Tuture and taxable profit will
be available azainst which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufTicien
Lixable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred lax asset o be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assels pre re-assessed ml each
reporting date and are recognised 10 the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset e be recovered.
Dreferred tax assets and Labilities are measured a1 the tax rates that are expected o apply i the vear when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, bascd on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporing date. ’
Deferred tax relating o items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised oulside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or m
equity ). Deferred lax slems are recognised in correlation te the underlying transaction either in OC1 or direetly in equity Deferred tax assets and
deferned fax liabiliies are offset if a legally enforceable right exists woset off current 18x assets againgt current tax lakilites and the deferred taves
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Sales! value added taxes paid on acguisition of assels 0r on INCUCRINE expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales! value added taxes pad, except:

=When the tax incurred an a purchase of assets or services s nol recoverable from the lasation authority, in which case. the tax paid is recognised as
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense ilem. as applicable.

>When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

=The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable o, the xation authority is included as part of receivables

or payables in the balance sheet

Forcign currency transactions
The Company’s financial staternents are presented in INR which is the Company's presentation currency and Tunctional currency of the company,
Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions ane recorded in the functional currency, by applving to the foreign currency amount the exchange rale between the
functional currency and the foretgn currency at the date of the transaction,

Conversien

honetary assets and habilites denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting daie

Mon=monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in @ loreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction, Mon-menctary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair vilue 15 determined. The gamn or loss ansing on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of
the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item.di e, ranslation differences on itlems whose Far value zain or loss s recognised m OCT or
profit or loss, respectively)

Fair value measurement

The Company measures [nancial mstruments al Gair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value 15 the price that would be received 10 sell an asset or
paid 1o transfer a liability in an crderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Gar value measurement 15 based on the
presumption that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the hability takes place either:

=lm the principal market (or the asset or lability, or

=l the absence of a principal market, in the most advamageous market for the asset or liabality

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company, The fair value of an asset or a hability s measured using the
assumplions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that markel participanis act in their cconomis best
interest
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes imo account a market participant’s ahility 1o generate economie benefits by using the assct in
its highest and best use or by selling it o another market participant that would use the asset in s highest and best use

The Company uses valuation technigues thit are appropriate in the cireumstanees and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inpuls and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilines for which far value i3 measured or disclosed in the fnancial stnements are categorised within the Gair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilitics

Level T — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level inpuit that is significant to the fair value measurement is direetly or indinectly obseryvable.
Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the Towest level input that is significant 1o the Tair value measurement is unobservable

Fur assets and liabalitics that are recognised i the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have accurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorisation (based on the lowest level mpul that is significant o e Tar value measurement as o
whole) at the end of ¢ach reporting perind. G

For the purpose of Tar value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and Labilitics on the basis of the nature, chargcteristics and
risks of the assel or liabiity and the level of the fair value hicrarchy as explained above. This note summarises accounting policy for (ar value, Other
fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions {note 43)
Financial instruments (mncloding those camicd at amortised cost) (note 46)

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of providemt fund and other funds 15 defined contribution scheme. The Company has oo obligation, other than the
contributicn pavable o the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution pavable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. 11 the contribution pavable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet dite exceeds the
comtribution already paid. the deficit pavable to the scheme 15 recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. 17 the
comtribution already paid exceeds the coniribution dug for servives received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset 1o the
extent that the pre=payment will lead o, for example, & reduction in future payment or a cash refund

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan © which regquires contributions to be made e a separately administered fund. The cost of
prowiding benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected wnit credit methad.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuanal gamns and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net imerest on the net
defined benefit lizhility and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net delined benefit labalite), arc recogniscd
immediately in the bulance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through 00 in the period in which they oceur.
Remeasurements are not reclassifed 1o profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of!
The date of the plan amendment or curtallment, and

The dute that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Met interest 15 caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit lability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in
the net delnved benelit obhigation as an expense i the consoldated statement of profit and loss

Service costs COMPrising curment servics costs, past-service costs, gains and [osses on curtalments and non-rowtine settlements; and

Met intergsl expenss of incmmne

Accumulated leave. which is expected 1o be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as a shon-term employee benefit. The Company measures
the expected cost of such absences as the additional ameount hat it expects e pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has aceumulated & the
reporting dite

The Company treats accumulated leave expected 1w be carned forward bevond twelve months, as a long-term emploves benelit for measurement
purposes. Such long=term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuanial valuation using the projecied unit credit method as at the
vear-cnd . Actuarial gains/osses are immediately taken o the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a
current liability in the balance sheet, w the extent it does not have an unconditional right o defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

Short-term employvee benelits including salaries, honuses and commission payvable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the relaed services and non monetary benefis (such as medical care) for current emplovees are estimated and measured on an
undiscouned hasis,

Share-based payments
Emplovees af the Company receive remuneration in the form of share=based pavments. whereby employvess render services as comsideration Tor
equity mstruments {equily-settled transections ).

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions 15 determined by the Tar value at the date when the grant is made, using an appropriate valuation mode)
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Fhat cost is recognised. together with a comresponding increase in share-hased payment (SBP) reserves i cquity. over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are Tulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense n:u.'ngnis;:d for equitv-settled transactions
al each reporting date until the vesting date rellects the extent 1o which the vesting period has expired and the Company s best estimaie of the number
of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement al profit and loss expense or credit for 2 period represents the movement in cumulative
expense recopnised as a the beginning and end ol that period and 15 recognised in emploves benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the
likelihood of the conditions being mel is assessed as parl of the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vesl. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any ather conditions attached 1o an award. hut
withoul an associated service requirement, are comsidered 1o be non-vesting conditions, Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value
of an award and lead W an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service andior performance conditions.

Mo expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest becanse non-market performance andfor service conditions have not heen
met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition. the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the markel or
non-vesting condition s satisficd, provided that all other perlormance andior service conditions are smisfed, When the terms of an
eyuity-settled award are modified. the minimum expense recognised is the expense had the terms had not been modified. if the original terms
of the award are mel. An additional expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
transaction, or is otherwise beneficial 1o the employee as measured al the date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or
by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediatcly through profit or loss.

The dilutive effeet of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted eamings per share

Provision and Contingencies

Prowisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a resuli of a past event. it 15 probahle that an cutfllow
of resources embodving economic benefits will be required o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
chligation. When the Company expects some or all ol @ provision o be reimbursed. the reimbursement s recognised as a separale assel, bui only
when the reimbursement is virually certain. The expense relating 10 a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
retmbursement.

Il the effect of the tme value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate. the risks
specilic Lo the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of tme is recognised as a finance cost.

Leases

A contract is. or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right 1o control the vse of an identified asset for a period of tme in exchange for
consideration

Company as a lessee

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability o the date an which the leased asset is available for use by the Company
Contracts may contamn both lease and non-lease components. The Company allocates the consideration in the contract o the lease and non-lease
components based on their relative stand-alone prices.

Assets and liabilities arising from @ lease are initially measured on a present value basis Lease habilines include the net present value of the
following lease payments:

=Fixed payvments (including in-substance fived pavments), less any lease ncentives reccivable.

=Wariahle lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, imitially measured using the index or rate as an the commencement dare

=Amounts expected o be payvable by the Company under residual value guaraniees.

=The exercise price of @ purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain 10 exercise that option, and pavments of penalties lor terminating the
lease, i the lease term reflects the Company exercising that option,

Lease pavments 1o be made under reasonably certain extensicn oplions are also included in the messurement of the habiliy, The lease pavments are
discounted wusing the iterest rate implicit in the lease, If that rate cannet be readily determined. which iz generally the case for leases in the
Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowng rate s used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have o pay 1o borrow the funds necessary
1o obtain an asset of similar value o the right=of=use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions

To determine the incremental borrewing rate, the Company uses a build-up appreach that stans with a risk=Iree interest rate adjusted for credit risk
fior leages held by the Company, which doces not have recent third party financing and makes adjustments specific 1o the lease. c.g lenm. country,
currency and security

Lease pavments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The OGnance cost is charged o profit or loss over the lease period 1o produce o
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the habkility for cach period. Mariable lease pavments that depend on sales are
recognized in profit or loss i the period in which the condition that riggers those payments ocours

The lease hability 15 subsequently remeasured by increasing the carryving amount 1o reflect interest on the lease bability, reducing the carrving
amount (o reflect the lease pavments made and remeasuring the carnving amount to reflect any reassessment of lease madifications or to reflect
revised in-substance Nxed lesse pavments. The Company recognises the amount of the re-messurement of lease labeliey due to modification as an
adjustment 1o the right=of-use asset and statement of profit and less depending upoen the nature of modification.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

a} the amount of the mnital measurement of lease liabality

bl any lease payments made at or before the commencemaent date less any lease incentives received

chany imitial direet costs, and

o) restoration costs.

W
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The rght-ol-use asset is subsequently measured al cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, il any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s wseful life
and the lease term on a straight-line basis. The estimaled uselul lives of right=ofuse assets are determined on the same basis as those of
property. plant and equipment. [1 the Company is reasonably certain o cxercise a purchase option. the righi-ofuse assel is depreciated over
the underlying asset’s uselul lite. Right-oFuse assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrving amaunts
miay nol be recoverable. Impairment loss, iFany, is recognised in the statement of prolit and lass,

Payments associated with short-term leases of cquipment and all leases of low-value assels are recognized on a siraight=line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Transition to Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) through Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indizn
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind A% 17 Leases, and
cther interpretations. Ind A5 116 sels out the pranciples for the recognition. measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and
lessors 11 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees.

The Company has adopied Ind AS 116, effective annual repurting period beginning from 15t April, 2020 and applied the standard w all lease
conlracls existing on Ist April, 2009 using the modified retrospective method. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease ltahility at the present
vitlug of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the ROL asset the same value at which the lease lakility is recognized

m) Borrowing costs

Borrewing costs directly attributable w the scguisition, construction or producticn of an assel that necessanily takes a substamial period of lime o get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part ol the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the peried in which they
veeur. Bomowing costs consist of inferest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment 1o the borrowing costs.

n) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-tlerm deposits with an original maturity of tiree
moenths or less, which are subject 1o an insignilicant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the financial statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consisl of cash and short-term deposits. as defined above.
net of outstanding bank overdralis (i any) 2s they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

o) Earnings per share ('EFPS")

Basic camings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable o equity holder of the compeny (after deducting
preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid
equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share o the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative o a Tully paid
equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element inoa rights issue, share split, and reverse share split {consolidation ol shares) thal have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted eamings per share. the net prolit or loss for the period atributable o cquity sharchalders of the
company and the weighted average number ol shares outstanding during the period are adjvsted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

pl Work in Progress

L Work in Progress = Services are valued at cost based on the effort cost involved
i Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the erdinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale

q) Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indireet method, whereby net profit! (loss) before tax is adjusted Tor the elfects of transactions of a
non=cash nature and any delerrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from regular operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated, Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprize cash in hand and
balance in bank in curment accounts, deposit accounts.
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r) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents its assets and liakilities in the Balanee Sheet based on current £ non- current classilication, An asset 18 reated a5
current when it is:
a) expected 1o be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele:
b held primarily for the purpose of rading;
¢} expected 1o be realised within twelve months alier the reporiing period: or
d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or wsed 1o seiile a liahility for at least twelve months afler the reporting
period.
All other assets are classified as non-current, A liability is current when:
a) it is expected to be settled in nommal operating cvele:
b] it is held primarily for the purpose of rsding;
chitis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting pericd: or
d) there is ne unconditional right t deler the setilement of the lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All wther liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifed as non-current assels and liabilities.
The vperating cyele is the time between the acquisition ol assets lor processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalems, The
Company has identified twelve months as its operaling cyele.

5) Cash dividend

The Company recognises a lability 10 make cash or non-cash disteibutions o equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the

distribution is no langer at the discretion ol the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is suthorised when it is approved
b the shareholders. A corresponding amount 15 recognized directly in eguity.

==

Investment in Subsidiary and Associate Companies
The Company has elecled w recognize its investmenls in subsidiary and associate companies al cost in accordunce with the sption available
in Ind A5 27, “Separate Financial Statements”. The details of such investments are given in Note 6,
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3 Property Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assels

Land- Building Computer & Plant & Furniture & YVehicle Office Total
|Particulars Freehold Primters Machinery Fixture Equipment
i ross hlock
As at 31 March, 2021 z 43,70 1963 36,24 57,66 10.39 167 68
dditions - - 3.55 . .52 27 678
IDeductions = = = - =
Cither adjustments - - _ e L : Z -
As at 31 March, 2022 = 47.31 19.63 36,76 57,66 13.10 174 46
Additions - - 572 - [ERix) 1260 R 2260
Deductions . = - E - &
Other adjustments = - = - 2 - d
As al 31 March.2023 - N 23.03 - 37.43 70,26 J6.34 197 (&
IDepreciation
s af 31 March, 2021 = - 32,05 15.71 31.65 34.90 7.96 12227
[For the vear - - LR . .43 331 1 hY 12.23
IDeduction - - - - - - - -
As al 31 March, 2022 - - 3885 15.71 JL08 38.21 0.65 134 50
For the vear = = 205 = 033 41032 206 11 6
Deduction - - - = - - -
s at 31 March, 2023 5 = 43,90 - 34.36 42,67 30.73 151 i
et block
sl 31 March, 2022 - - 546 392 468 1945 345 3% 06
A oat 31 March, 2023 - = 903 - 3.07 27 59 qhl 4541
Notes:

I Far transition w Ind A%, the company has elected to edopt as decmed cost, the carrying value of PPE measured as per 1-GAAP less accurmulated depreciation wnd
cumulative impairment on the ransiton date of 1-April-2020. [t has carried forwand gross block and sccumulated depreciation only for disclosure purpose
2 For gecounting policy on Depreciation and amontisation refer Mote 2 3(h)

e
— (——
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4 Right of Use Asset

Particulars Building Total
(ross block

As at 31 March, 2021 6230 (250
Additions = =
Deductions - .
As at 31 March, 2022 62.50 62,510
Idditions 186,64

Deductions - =
ts at 31 March, 2023 249,14 62,50
Depreciation

As at 31 March, 2021 12,50 25.00
I'or the year 12.50 12,50
Deduction = :
s at 31 March, 2022 25.00 25.00
For the year 2183 21,83
Deductions - -
As at 31 March,2023 46.83 2500
Met block

A% al 31 March, 2022 3750 37.50
As at 31 March, 2023 202.31 37.50

Refer note 45 lor detanled disclosures " Leases”
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH1978FTCO20860

MNotes to the financial siatements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6 Loans - Non current
Particulars As at A5l

31 March,2023 | 31 March, 2022

| Unsecured, considered pood)
[ oans to related partics
Becurily deposits -

f.{'h'lﬂ.‘i to Emplovees - .24
Total - 0.24
Motes:

Loans are measured a1 amortised cost.

Loans are non-derivative financial assels which may or may not generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The CaTTYing
2 wvalue may be affected by changes in the credit risk ol the counterpantics.

Refer Mote 48 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial Habilitics and Tor fair value hierarchy.

Refer Mote 49 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN Mo, UT42Z10MH1978PTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

T Other financial assets - Non current

Particulars

Asat
31 March 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Mecrued interest on loan to subsidiary company
Deposits with hanks held as margin money deposil
Deposits paid for appeal

Receivables from related partics and others

Fecurity deposit 3376 26415
Dither receivables 5 &

L ess: Allowance for doubiful receivables & 5
lotal 336,70 264.15
MNotes:-

I. Other financial assets are measured at amortized cost,

o




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42Z10MHIP9TSPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements Tor the year ended 31 March, 2023
(ANl amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

8 Deferred tax assets (net)
IParticulars

As at As at
31 March, 2023 |31 Muarch, 2022

Deferred tax assets

Disallowances under seetion 40(a)i) and seciion 436 of the Income Tax Acl. 1961
Provision for emploves benefits [Provision disallowed under section 40 (a) {ia) of the Income Tax Act)
1961 (Cratuity)]

Frovision for doubtiul debts
IMAT credit entitlement

Brought forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation carmied forward L 5. 66
Deferved tax impact on Ind A5 adjustments MNet {0.41 0.535
Deferred tax liahility

0 difference between book balance and tax balance of PPE and intangible assct 1494 -
[Total 4.53 16.21




Shrikhande Consultanis Limited

CIN Mo, UT4ZI0MI I9TEPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(AN amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

9 Other non-current assets

Particulars

vs at

31 March,2023

Asoat
31 March, 2022

Capital advances

Prepaid expenses

Depusil with Banks {Lien against Bank Guarantees)
Tutal

174 54

156.68

179,84

158.68




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No, UT42I0MH1978P T COZ0860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(AN amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

W Work in progress (WIFP)

Particulars As at Asal

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Wark m Progress 152.37 4748
[Total 152.37 4748
Notes:-

L. Write Dovwns of Work in progress to net realisable value amounted (o Bs 51005 =5 arch-2023 - fs KILY.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT4Z10MH1978F TCO20860

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

11 Trade receivahles

IParticulars As at

31 March, 2023

Asoat
31 December, 2021

Trade recervables 105,43

Break-up for security details:
Secured. considened good =
Unsecured. considered pood 250543
Droubitful

loss Allowanee (for expected eredit loss under simplified approach)

200923

200923

l'otal 250543

2,0M9.23

Notes:

1. Trade receivable which have significant increase in credin risk:
2, Trade receivables are measured al amortised cost.

3. Trade receivahles due from private companies in which director ol the company, is a director or a memhber
4. For related party receivables, refer Note 47

3. Movement of Loss Allowance i(for expected eredit loss under simplified approach)

Particulars

Hs. in Lakh

As at 31 March, 2021

Adlowance made/(reversed) during the year
Written off

As at 31 March, 2022

Allowance made/(reversed) during the vear
Written ofl

As at 31 March, 2023

6, Refer Wote 48 for fair value disclosure ol lnancial assets and fnancial liabilities and for fair value hierarchy.

T. Relier Note 49 on eredit risk of trade receivables, which explains how the Company manages and measures eredit guality of trade

receivables that are neither past due nor impaired.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN Noo UT42H0MHE1978PTCO2086G0

MNuotes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023

(Al amounts in F lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing for trade receivables — current outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 is as follows:

2
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due | ¢es than 6 |6 months - 1] 1- 2 vears (2 -3 vears| More than 3 Total
muonths year Veurs
Lindisputed trade receivables — considered goad - 1347 68 S5TER | 3E9.6s 503 13710 T.A05 4%
Undisputed trade receivahles — which have @ & i i @ "
kignilicant increase in credit risk
Lindisputed trade receivables — credit impaired - = - b -
Disputed trade receivables — considered good = - - = - .
[isputed trade receivables — which have - - = = z a 5
kignificant increase in credit risk
Disputed rade receivables — credil impaired - - = - - - .
- 1.342.08 33788 38Y.63 TH.03 157.20 250543
Less: Allowance for doubtlul trade recervahles -
Total Trade receivables 134268 S3TER| 3RO THO3 157.20 2404 4%
Ageing for trade receivables — current outstanding as at 31 March, 2022 is as follows:
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot Due | Less than 6 [6 months - 1 More than 3 Total
maonths vear 1- 2vears|2 -3 vears YEArs
Undisputed trade receivables — considered good | 1,148,335 - 460052 180,17 45.12 185.08 207149.24
Lndisputed trade receivables — which have - - = - - - &
kignificant increase in credit risk
Undizputed trade receivables — eredit impaired - - . - N - -
Disputed trade receivables — considered good - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables — which have - - - & = - N
Eignificant increase in credil nsk
Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - = s £ =
1.148.35 - 46052 180,17 43.12 185,04 2.019.24
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables -
[Tutal Trade receivables 20 19_14!
1 FaCL > (= o
seu :




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH1978PTCO20800

Motes to the financial statements Tor the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(ANl amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12 Cash and cash equivalents

IParticulars Ax al As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
[Balance with bank m current accounts and debit balance in cash credit accounts 10743 37187
K ash on hand 0.07 025
Cheques, drafts on hand - -
Total LIV7.50 3812
12h Other bank balances
IParticulars As al As at

31 March, 2023

31 March, 2022

[Peposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve menths -

[Total "

Motesi=

1. Refer Note 48 for fair value disclosure of fnancial assets and financial liabilities and for Tair value hicrarchy,
2. Refer Mote 49 on risk management objectives and policies for Nnancial instruments.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN Mo, UT42100MH I9TSPTOB20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2023
(AN amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

13 Loans - Current
[Particulars Asal Asal

31 March,2023 | 31 March, 2022

I Unsecured, considered goud)
Becurity deposits

Loans 1o Ineubates

Loans to employess

Kither Deposis

lotal

Notes:-

1. Loans are measured at amontised cost

2. Loans are non-derivative linancial assets which may or may nol generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The
carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit risk of the counterparties

3. Refer Note 48 for [air value disclosure of financial assets and financial liahilitics and for fair value hicrarchy

4. Reler Note 49 on risk management objectives and policics for financial instruments.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT42Z10MET97R1FTC 020860

Nuotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amaounts in T lakhs, unless stherwise stated)

14 Other Ninancial assets - Current

Particulars st As al

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Interest Acerued on Investment 2,34 1.4%
Advances recoverable in cash (current) - -
Advance 1o Staff 0.37 -
Total 2.7 1.4%
Motes:-

1. Oher Anancial aszets are measured at amortised cost,

2. iher receivables due frem private companies other than those covered in Note 45 in which director of the company, i£ & director or g
member

3. Refer Note 4% For fair value diselosure of financial assels and finaneial liabilities and for fair value hierarchy
4. Refer Mote 49 on risk management ohjectives and policies for (nancial instroments




Shrikbande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT4210MITT9TR T CO20860

MNotes to the financial statements Tor the year ended 31 March, 2023
TAI amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

15 Current tax asseis (net]

Farticulars

As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Fax paid in advance (Net of provision) 199 08 246,33
Tatal 19908 246,55
i
= i




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MENTSTSPTCO20860

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
AL amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

16 Other current asseis

Farticulars Asat As at

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Prepaid expenses 14.74 20,99
Advance recoverahle other than in cash 205
from Others - 034
lrom Related Partics i A
Balances with Indirect tax authorities 5 o
[Todal 16.77 21.38
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CLIN No, UT4Z10MH P978PTOCO20800

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

15 Oiher Equity

Particulars

\s at
31 March, 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Closing Balance

:eneral Reserve

Opening Balance

Add © Transferred during the vear

Add: Transferred Profit & Loss

Add: Transferred from OMfice Premises Valuation Reserve

lLess : Loss on Property transfer to Grilow Estate Private Limited
Closing Balance

Becurities Premiom

Dpening Balance

Add - Premium on shares issued during the vear
Less: Utilised/transterved during the year
Closing Balance

Furplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

Dpening Balance

idd = Profit for the vear

Add: Adjustment due to Chanae in Life of Assets Sch 1l
Add - (hher Comprehensive Incomed Loss)

ILess: Previous vear tax adjustment

Less 1 Appropriations

(Transferred to General reserve

lessi Add): Adjustment for imterest received for earlier vear
Final dividend & Tax on final dividend

Interim Davidend

(Tax on interim dividend

I losing Balance

[Froperty, plant and equipment Yaluation Reserve
Opening Balance

less : Transferred 1o General Reserve

Closing Balance

Total

1.210.94

1,183.86
27.08

1.210.94

1,210.94

4,48
el

83

{2500}

1, 30486

1,275.42

Y

. L




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210M I T9T8PTOCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(AN amounts in ¥ lnkhs, unless otherwise stated)

19 Borrowings {Nen-current)

Particulars As at Ay oat
31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022

Becured term loans
From banks
NCICT Bank Limited
Loan from 1CICT Bank Lid repayable in 60 EMI of Rs. 70480 sach starting from 01/06/2017 for - 0,70
50 Months @ §.49% p.a against Hypothecation of Car
HDFC Bank Limited W
Wazz Car Loan from NDEC Bank Lid AC Mo, 133144640
HDEFC Bank Limited
Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Ltd against security of Book Debts and Comporate Guaranice all 2 -
Mitcon Consullancy and Engineering Services Limited
IHDEC Bank Limited
Wfe Mo BI20553 This facility is covered by 100% guarantee from NCGTC ( National 4430 TG
Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Lid (Ministry of Finance. Government of [ndia),
HDFC Bank Limited
Wie 4540539602-This facility is covered by 100% guarantee from NCOGTC (Mational Credil A%, () "
Civarantee Trustee Company Lid (Ministry of Finance, Government of India).
From NBFC
Fullerton India Credit Co. Limited
Loan from Fullerton India Limited Hypothecation of NN, Shrikhande Office [73.78 19016
Whove Loans are secured by Personal Cuarantee of Mr.Rajeev N Shrikhande and Ravindea
M. Shrikhande- Directors of the Company
I'rom (her
Ravindra M Shrikhande-Director 114.13 78.55
Rajeev N Shrikhande-Director 140040 1449 82
Renuka Rajeev Shrikhande 30.40 213
Mitcon Sun Power Limited 22120 102.13
Mitcon Selar Alliance limited 531.98 -

Bi6.49 SU0.Aa8
less : Current Matunitics (refer Note 24 ) 53.44 37.64
Total THIN5 6204
Notes:-
1. Borowings are measured at amortised cost.
2. Maturity profile of Term Loans [rom Banks and Others (including current maturitics)
IPerind As oal As at

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
I.ess than three months 1286 13,74
Pore three months and up 0 one year 40,59 ik B4
lore than one vear and up o three vears 123.87 G119
Mlore than three vears and up Lo five vears (7.5l G033
Whove five vears 31.55 G088
L. Refer Mote 48 for fair value disclosure of fnancial assets and financial liabilivies and for fair value hierarchy.
2. For explanations on the Company's Interest sk, Foreign curmency risk and ligquidity risk management processes, nefer 1o hote 49
(s
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT4210MH1978PTCO20860

Notes to the financial siatements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

20 Lease liabilities (Non Current)

Particulars

hs at
31 March, 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Lease liabilities

[Total

207.84

3950

207.84

39.50

Maotes:-
1. Refer Mote 45 for detailed disclosures on "Leases".
2, Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost,

3. Refler Mote 48 for fair value diselosure of financial assets and Mnancial liabilities and Tor fair value hierarchy.

4, Refer Note 49 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments

Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT4210MI197EP TOO20860

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21

(her Dnancial liakilities

Particulars

As al
31 March, 2023

As at
B1 March, 2022

[FEetention Money rom Vendors

B3.93

4393




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT42 100 H1978PTCO20800

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

22 Provisions (Non current)

Particulars As at A al
31 March,2023 31 March, 2022

Provision for emploves henefils

Provision for gratuity T1.62 -

IProvision for Superannuation Scheme . .

Tovtal .62 =




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH 1978 P TCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

23 Borrowings (Current)

Particulars As at Asat

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Overdraft from NBFC
Bajaj Finserv Limited = 2224
HDFC Bank Lid- Cash Credit- CC S0200046634401 A6l.38 4R5.62
HDFC Bank Credit Card 2.08 -
lntal ShiA6 S07.58
Noles:-
I. Aggregate secured bormowings, - 2326
1. Aggregate unsecured borrowings 563,46 33263




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MH1978FTCO20860

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24 Current maturities of long-term borrowings

IParticulars

Asoat As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Becured loans from bank and Others 53.44 370d
[Total 5344 37.64
Mobes:-

I. Reler Note 48 for fair value disclosure of Anancial assets and financial Hahilities and Note 49




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. U742 10MH 19T8PTCO20860

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 Marelh, 2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Trade and other pavables

Particulars Asoat
31 March, 2023

As al
31 March, 2022

e o micro, small and medivm enlerprises -
Due o other than micro, small and medium enterpriscs 22271

172,30

Total 12171 172.30
Mote:
L. Trade and vther payables are measured at amortised cost,
2 For related pany disclaoures., reler Mote 47
3. Refer Note 48 for fair value disclosure of lnancial assets and financial labilities and for fair value hierarchy.
4. Refer Note 49 on risk management ohjectives and policies Tor financial instruments,
7.
-
(2=
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42ZT0MHT978P TC020860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26 Lease liabilities (Current)

[Farticulars As at Asail
31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022

Lease liahilities

[Total

Motes:-

I. Refer Mote 45 for detailed disglosures on "[Leases",

2, Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost,

3. Refer Note 48 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and fnancial liabilities and Tor fair value hierarchy,
4. Refer Mote 49 on risk management objectives and policies for Gnancial instraments




e

Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT4210MH1978PTCO208G60

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 (nher financial liabilities (Current)
Farticulars

Mecurity deposits

Asat Asat

Ciranl repayable on demand
fnterest accrued but not due
Employvee benefits pavable
Fetention money Payable

31 March,2023 | 31 March, 2022

2558 154946

= a9 B
Other payahles - 514
Total 203,38 234,46
MNaotes:-
1. Oher financial liabilities are measured at amortised cosl.
2. Refer Mote 48 Tor fair value disclosure of financial assets and lnancial liabilitics and Tor fair value hierarchy.
3, Refer Mote 49 on risk management objectives and policies for fnancial instruments.

= 2
P
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Now UT4210MH1978F TCO20860

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

I8 Other current liabilities

articulars As at Asail
. 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022
Contract lability - In respect of contracts with customers g E
Blatutory dues including provident fund and 1ax deducted at source 3R.06 55.17
D ferred Income Z &
ither liabilitics = -
[Total 3506 s517
728
i
i L‘-;"*.
i
li
e i/
.f




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT42I0MH I978PTCO20860

Notes to the financial stalemenis for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

20 Provisions (Current)

5

Particulars

As at
31 March, 2023

Ax at
31 March, 2022

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity 19,34 17.14

Provision for superannuation scheme - 1.65
rovision for Expenses 163,67

TotaTotal 183.01 185.50

Noles:-

1. Also refer Note 22 : Provisions (Non current).
2. Empluyes benefits obligations
a, Gratuity

The Company provides gratuity for employees s per the Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company's Internal Ciratuity Scheme, Employvess who are
in continuous service for a pericd of five years are eligible for gratity. The amount of gratuity is payahle on retirement of wermination
whichever is carlier. The level of benelits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary on retirement ¢ termination,

b. Compensated absences

The leave obligation cover the Company's liability for earned leaves.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH DTS8P TCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Professional Fees

200725 I.856,51
Dperating income - -
l'otal 290725 1.856.51
7
(=




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Now UT4210MH 1978 P TCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31 Other income
Particulars

For the year ended | For the year ended
31 Mareh,2023 31 March, 2022

[nterest income on linancial assets measured al amortised cosl
IO hank deposins Bl (45
On Intercorporate loans and advances

Mhers Income

(.06 =
Income Tax Refund 20.44 331
IOn Scourity Deposit 0143 0.41
Kaain on sale of asscis .12 -
Bundry credit balanees written off %16
Total 38.24 1.7
Moles:-

| Fair value gain/{loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss relates 1o the gain/loss) arising on Tair value
restatements of investment in mutual Tunds at balance sheet dates which are held as current investments.

Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH I9TEPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2023
(Al amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

32 Operating cost

Farticulars

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
D perating cost 1. 480,06 6733
Total 1. AR0L06 76733
A



Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42Z10MI I9TEFTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33 Changes in Work in progress (WIP)

Farticulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Oprening inventory

Work in progress-Service

5748 34946
Cloging Inventory
Work in progress-Service 13237 B7.48
[Increase)decrease in inventory [ 5) {28.02

)




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Now UT4210MH 1978F T C020860

Notes to the financial siatements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

34 Emplovee benefits expense

IParticulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Salaries, wages. bonus, elc §25.60 S35.04
iratuity 14.42 17.33
Contribution 1o provident and other funds 15,810 1327
Wellare and training expenses 2233 1,25
Post Emplovement Benefits - 1.67
[Tatal 52,15 S91.50




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT4Z1T0MITT9TEFTCO20860

Notes o the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(ANl amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

35 Finance costs

Particulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

[nterest on term loans 61.77 3306
Interest on lease liabilit T2 433
KHher inlerest T0.75 i B3
Iher finance cost 0.9 -

Bank Charges and Commission 15,497 873
Total 157.07 131.54




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No, UT4ZT0MITTOTEPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements lor the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

36 Depreciation and amorlization expense

IParticulars

For the vear ended
31 March,2023

For the vear ended

Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation on Tangible

31 March, 2022 |

I1.67 12,23
Depreciation on RO Asset 21.83 12.51
Amortization on Intangible assets = -
Total 33.50 24,74




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN Mo, UT4Z10MH19T8PFTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2023

(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3T Other expenses

[Farticulars For the vear ended | For the vear ended
31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
et 2876 61,25
Rates and 1axes 12.61 029
FPostage . Fax and Courler 1.65 116
Fepairs and Maintenance 2208 17.37
Iravelling and conveyance U826 6.3 1
rinting and stationery B.ES L]
lelephone. Mobile Expenses 563 435
cistration and Lepal Fees 1.8 3,53
ooks & Perindicals Subscriptions and Membership Fees 0.07 0.12
uditor's remuneration 276 314
fowver and Fuel (.02 4.86
nsurance 3360 14.42
iS5 T Expenses 27.13 1,00
5T Expenses Paid for Earlier Year KR -
Vet loss/(gain] on disposal of property, plant & Equipment 303 -
adl debts and irrecoverable balances weitten off 41.06 T6.77
ieneral Expenses 632 270
‘ommunication expenses 0.0l -
lender fees 4.58 4.95
Aizcellancous expenses 611 4,17
subseriptions and Membership 245 1.52
irector's sitting fees (.40
Miice Cleaning xpenses (.60l
oltware charges 5,38 1.93
oss o Share From India International Infrastrocture Engineers & 062 072
hrikhande Consultants LLP Investment
l'otal 33149 291,84




Shrikhande Consultanis Limited

CIN No. UT4210MH1978P TCO20860

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

38 Income tax
The note below details the major components of income tax expenses for the vear ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2023, The note
lurther describes the signilicant estimates made in relation 1o company's income tax position. and also explaing how the income Llax expense

15 impacied by non-assessable and non-deductible items,

IFarticulars

For the vear ended
31 Murch, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

I urrent tax

Current income lax 48.H) =
Excess)short provision related to earlier veurs 15.27 -
Deffermed tax net =

IDelerred fax

MAT credin entitlement - -
Relating 1o origination and reversal or temporary difference 080
Deferred tax net 12.23

Ineome tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 73,511 (%]

Other Comprehensive Income (OC])

Particulars

For the vear ended
31 March,2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Deferred tax related to items recugnised in OC] during the vear

Met lossdgain) on actuarial gains and losses 1.35) (0.05)
Deferred tax charged (o OCI [1.35) {.05)
——



Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT4Z10MITT9TRPTCO2Z0860

Noutes to the financial statements Tor the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 Earnings per share

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
[Basic earnings per share
Profit after tax as per accounts (A) A6 BiEG
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (B) SO0, 0000 20,000
Mumber of shares at the beginning and end of the yvear F0, 00000 30,000
Basic EPS of ordinary equity share (AB) (in. Rs,) 101.22 173,78
Diluted earnings per share
Frofit after tax as per accounts (A) 061 B KY
Weighted averape number of equity shares outstanding () 20,000.00 50,000
Diluted EP'S of ordinary equity share {C/1}) {in, Rs.) 101,22 175,78
Face value per share (in, Rs.) 01 010 10000
—
] (e
F - "--.':-‘\ Y

W




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT4210MH19T8PTCO20860

Nutes to the financial statements for the yesr ended 31 March,2023

(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

40 Disclosure pursuani to Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits”
a. Defined contribution plans:

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries. in respect of qualifying emplovess waards

Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance and Maharashtra Labour Wellare Fund which are define

I contribution plen, The Company has

no obligations other than to make the specified contribution. The contribution arc charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss as they
acerue. The amoum recognised as expense towards contribution w Provident Fune. Emplovees Stale Insurance and Maharashira Labour

Wellare Fund for the vear is as follows:

Farticulars

Faor the yvear ended

For the vear ended |

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Provident fund 839 23,58
Employess” state insurance 1.3] .70
IMaharashira lahour welfare fund femplover's contribution) (.01 X
Torlal 9,70 26.29

b. Defined benefit plans:

The Company has a defined benefit gratity plan for its emplovees, The aratuily plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,
Under the Act. every emplovee who has completed five vears of service is entitled 1o specific benelii The level of henefits provided
depends on the employee’s length of service and salary atl retirement age. Every employee who has completed five vears or mare of service

gels a gratwity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn) for each completed year of service as per the provisions of the Payment of

Giratuity Act, 1972

The amount recognised in Balance Sheet are as follows:

Particulars Asat As al

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Present value of obligation at the end of periad 9{L96 -
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of peried 7162 18,50
Burplus / (Deficit) [19.34 18,80
Amounts reflected in the Balance Sheet
Cuwrrent liability 19.34 [18.80
Mom-curment liahility 71,62 -
[Met (asset) / liability recognised in balance sheet 90,96 (1880




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN N UT4210MH 1978 P TCO208G0

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

Current service cost

.69 536
Past service cost [k} -
Metinterest (Income ) Expense 1.22 4,0
Transfer In /(O - - |
Amount charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 14.14 100,55 |I

The amounts recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income are as follows:

IParticulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

Pctuarial (gainsllosses arising from changes in financial AEEUMPLIoNS [4.94] <
Financial (CGain) ¢ Loss on plan assets - -
Phctuarial (gains)losses arising from chanpes in demographic sssumptions 10.24) =
Actuarial {gainslosses arising from changes in experience adjustments L a
Loss/{Czain) recognised in Other Comprehensive Ineome (OC1) (5.18) -

The changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof

are as follows:

Farticulars Asal Asal
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
(pening balance of the present value of defined henefit obligation G012 5,56
Current service cost i, (41 6.23
Interest cost 5.98 104
Actuarial (gainsylosses: = =
Actuarial (gains)losses arsing from changes in financial sssumptions a =
Actuarial (gains)losses arising from chanpes in demographic assumptions = =
Actuarial (gainsplosses arising from changes in experience adjustments - -
Benelil paid 1691 -
[Transfer In / {Out) i _
Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 95.87 12.83
.,-'-'—'_l_
s (7=
- 9 =,
- \-"\ll
w Y

ﬁ“/

(




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42Z10MH 1978PTCH208610

Nuotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Principal actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date:

[Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 | 31 March, 2022
Discount rate 7.0 6. 507
Salary growth rate L0000 | Mo Value|
Expected average remaining working lives ol emplovees 720 eary | Years
Withdrawal Rate
Wige upte 30 years L0 [0 0%
Ape 31 - 40 years [1LO0%, 10007
Ape 41 - 50 years LR [RERIE e
Poge above 30 vears 00, Tk g
IMuortality rate LALME2012-14) ullLALMI 201214} uly

Sensitivity analysis ;
The sensitivity of defined obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is ;

Assumption Impact on defined benefit obligation
As at As at

31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022
Discount rate
. 0% decrease Q502 -
B4 increase B7.35 -
Future salary increase
.00% decrease BT 90 -
11.00%: increase 9432 -
Withdrawal Rate
B1L00MS decrease a1.31 -
11.00% increase 9046 -

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, In practice, this is unlikely
o oceur and changes in swme of the assumptions may be correlated. When caleulaling the sensitivity of the defined benelit obligation 1o
significant actuarial assumptions the same methed (present value of defined benefit obligation caleulated with the Projected Unit Credit
Method at the end ol the reporting period) has been applicd as when calculating the delined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.
The method and types ol assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared o the prior period.

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligations at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

[Farticulars As at As at
31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022
Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted cash flows using mortality, withdrawal 954 years )

rate and interest rate)

Expected future benefit payments :
The following pavments are expected future benefil payments -

Particulars As at As at

J1 March, 2023 [ 31 March, 2022
Less than a vear 3917 -
Fetween |- 2 years 496
Between 2 = 5 years 7.21 -
Chver 5 vears 3T -

Expected contributions for the next vear
Particulars As at Asat

31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022
Expected contributions [or the next yvear 19.00 =




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN Mo, UT42Z10MITN9TRPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements Tor the year ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Risk Exposure
Through its defined benefit plan, the Campany is exposed o a number of risks. the most significant of which are detailed below:

i. Discount rate risk: Variations in the discount rate used 10 compute the present value of the liabilities may see smallbut in practise can
have a signilicant impact on the defined benelit liabilities.

ii. Future salary escalation and inflation risk: Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for
disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will often result in higher Nuture defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value af
liabilities especially unexpected salary ineresses provided at management's discretion mav lead lo unceriainities in cslimating this
increasing risk,

1. .-t.‘iﬁtt—I_.iabiIl‘t}' mismatch risk: Risk which arises o there is a mismaich mn the duration of the assels relative 1o the liabilities, H:I
matching duration with the defined benefit liabilities. the company is successfully able 1o nentralize valuation swings caused by interest rale
MOVEMmenis.

iv. Unfunded Plan Risk: This represents unmanaped risk and a growing labilite, There is an inherent risk here that the company may
default on paving the benefits in adverse circumstances. Funding the plan removes volatility in company's financials and alse benefit risk
through returm on the funds made available for the plan,

Funding policy:
Ihere is no compulsion on the parl of the Company 1o prefund the lability of the Flan. The Company s philosophy is to fund these benelits
based an its own liquidity and the level ol underfunding of the plan.

c. Compensated Absense

During the vear compensated absences liability recognized as expense for the vear is Bs. 00000 Lakhs i Previous Year: 00,00 Lakhs). This is
based on the actuarial valuation report. which considers assumptions with respeet 1o discount rates. salary esealation. retirement age,
mortality, rale of leaving service, leave availment pattern. disability and other related factors. This method used is projected unit eredit
mcthod.




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MIT9TSPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh,2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

41 Auditors” remuneration

Farticulars

For the vear ended
31 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Audit fee

F Statutory audit fiee
FLST on above
Taial

175 b
1.5 048
3.25 ENE




Shrikhande Consultants Limited
CIN No. UT4ZI0MHI9TEPTCO20860
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March,2023

Al

amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

42 Disclosure pursuant to The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act)

Farticulars

For the vear ended
3 March, 2023

For the vear ended
31 March, 2022

Principal amount paveble to Micro And Small Enterprises ito the extent identified by the
ompany from available information)

Amounts due for more than 43 days and remains to be outstanding

Interest on Amounts due for more than 435 days and remains Lo be oulstanding (%)

Amount ol payments made to suppliers beyond 45 days during the vear

Estimated interest due and payable on above

Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of the vear (*)

e amount of estimated interest due and payable for the period from Lst April to actual date ol
pavment or 15th May (*)

1 Amount of previous vear disclosed 1o the extent information available,




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42T0MH IYTEPTCOZ0860

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

43 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 “Operating Segment™
The business activities of the Company from which it eams revenues and incurs expenses: whose operating results are regularly reviewed
by the chicl operating decision maker 1o make decisions aboul resources to be allocated 1o the segmient and assess its performance, and for
which discrete financial information is available invalve predominantly one operating segment ie. consultaney services. The Campany
operates within a single geographical segment 'India’,
Revenue contributed by any single customer does not exeeed ten percent af the Company’'s tatal revenuc.
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Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT4Z10MH1978F TCO20860

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

45 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 “Leases™

I} Where the Company is a lessee:

Profit and Loss information

Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

_ 31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
B_llll:lmg 21.83 12.50
Total 21.83 12.50

Interesi expense on lease liahilities:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
Building 7.52 n4.83
T'otal 7.62 64.53

Renl concessions

The Company has applied the practical expedient available under Paragraph 468 of Ind AS 116 to not assess whether a rent concession that

meets the comditions in that paragrapa is a lease modification.

Particular

For the year ended
31 March,2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

iain on deferral received in lease pavments
ain on Waiver recevied on lease payments

Total

Others

IFarticulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

Expense recognised in respect of low value leases = Rl.25
Expense recognised in respect of short term leases - -
Aggregate undiscounted commitunents for shori-term leases = -
. Matwurity analysis of lease liabilities

IParticulars As at Asal

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
ILess than 1 vear 174 -
Between | year to 3 years [ R0.2Y
Pdore than 3 vears - 27.55
Total cash outfllow lor leases
[Farticulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
Amartization of the lease liabilities (including advance paviments) 3046 5
Bhort term leases and low-value asset leases not included in thg - G1.25
measurcment of the liabilities
Total 346 61.25

. Other Information

Mature of leasing activity

The Company has leases for Office Spaces. Cerlain lease contracts provide for payments o increase cach vear by inflation or and in others
o he reset periodically o market rental rates. While other lease contracts comprise only fixed payvments over the lease terms,




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No, UT4210MHI9TEPTCO20860

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2023
(Al amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Extension and termination options

The use of extension and termination options gives the Company added Oexibility in the event it has identified more suitable premises in
terms ol cost and/or location or determined that il is ailvantageous o remain in a location hevond the original lease Lerm. An option is only
exercised when consistent with the Company's regional markets stralegy and the ceonomic benefits of exercising the option exceeds the
expected overall cost. Existing lease agreement do not have any extension aption.

(11} Where the Company is a lessor:

C.

« The maturity analysis of the undiscounted lease pavments receivable is as follows:

Finance Lease

Company does not have any finance lease arrangement.

Operating Lease

Operating leases, in which the Company is the lessor, mainly relate o Property. plant & cquipment vwmed by the Company with lease term
ranging from 02 1o U3 years, with no extension option, The lessee does not have an option to purchase the machinery at the expirv of the
lease periad. There is no unguaranteed or guaranteed residual payments in the contract.

Profit and loss information
Particulars For the yvear ended For the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Lease income on operating leases (.43 41

Farticulars Asat As ai

31 March,2023 31 March, 2022
| css than 1 vear = "
Between | year o 5 years - -
More than 5 vears : i
[Total undiscounted lease pavments receivable = p




Shrikhande Consultants Limited

CIN No. UT42HOMH1978PTCO2080(0

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

46 Disclosure pursuant to Ind A5 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers

a. Disaggregation of revenue
The company disarregrates the revenue from customers by types of goods or services rendered{example. major product lines). peagraphy,
market or tyvpe of customer{lor cxample. povernment and noen-govemment), ype ol contract{e.g. fived price and time-and-material
contracts), contract duration. The Company helieve that this disaggregation hest depicts how the nature, amount. timing and uncertainty af
our revenues and cash lows are affected by industryomarkel and other coonomic factors,

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

Professional Fees 290725 [LE5360.50
Mher income 38,24 10,17
(Total 2,545.49 1.BGG.67
Revenue recognised at a point in time 2945449 180667
Pevenue recognised over a period of time - -
[Tortal 294549 1 Bob 67

b. Information About Performance Obligation

¢. Contract balances
Movemenl in contract balances during the vear:

Particulars Asoat 31 March, 2023

Contract assets Contract liabilitics
Kpening halance E 2
Closing Balance L &
Met Increase’ (Decrease) = N
IParticulars Axat 31 March, 2022

Contract assets Contract liabilitics
pening balance = =
Closing Balance u -
Met Increase’ (Decrease) - =

Cost to obtain the contract
(i1 Amount of wmortisation recognised i Profit and Loss during the vear Rz, <Nil, {previous vear: Rs. -Nil)
(i Amount recognised as assets as at 31 March, 2023: Rs. <Nil. (31 March, 2022: Rs, -Mil; 31 March. 2021 Es. 2

.

¢. Reconciliation of contracted price with revenue during the vear

Farticulars For the vear ended For the vear ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Contract Price - -
Adjustment for : Discounts, Incentives, Late delivery charges el - -
Revenue from contracts with customers - -

f. Remaining performance obligations: The aggregate amount of transaction price allocaled o remaining performance chligations and
expected conversion of the same into revenue s Rs-MIL[previous vear Rs, -NIL)
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47 Disclosure of related parties/related party transactions pursuant to Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures

a. List of related parties over which control exist and status of transactions entered during the year :

Mature of relationship Name of the related party Transaction entered
during the vear (Yes! No)
Halding Company MITCON Consuliancy & Engineering Services Limited ] Yes

h. Name of key management personnel and their relatives with whom transactions were carvied out during the year :

MName of the Related Party Mature of relationship
M. Rajeev Meelkanth Shrikhande Managing Director

r Ravindra Neelkanth Shrikhande Whirletime Director
e, Anand Survakant Chalwade [Mircctors

r. Ajav Arjunlal Agarwal Direclors

Mrs. Archana Ginish Lakhe Independent Directors
flr. Hitesh Mathulal Sardesai Wdditional Direetors
flrs Vasudha Vasan Dangare Additional Directors
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47 Disclosure of related parties/related party transactions pursuant to Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures

o, Related party transactions

MName of the party Nature of transaction | For the yvear ended For the year ended |
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

A. Holding Company |

PMITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services Limited I orporate Guaraniees 154800 1.300.00
Frofessional fees paid 270K 16,80
Income 34.28 15.00 |
Office o rent- Vash 10,74 |
Iumhbai

B. Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by director or their relatives

IRemuneration

Mr. Rajeev M. Shrikhande 193,74 3065

M, B N Shrikhande 167,70 3087

[smt. Medha Shrikbande 1. 3498

frmi Renuka Shrikhande 340 348

IMiss. Arundbati Shrikhande 508 220 i

frhri. Hitesh Sandesai 4248 |

prmit. Vasudha Danpgare 35.08 5

*The liabilities for gratwity and leave encashment are provided for the company as a whole and the remuneration does nol include the same.

Terms and Conditions of transactions with Related Parties:

The sales 10 and purchases from related parties including fixed assets are made in the normal course of business and on terms equivalent 1o
those that prevail in amm's length transactions. Oulstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occuwrs in
cash exeept for Inter Company Deposit's which carry interest al the rate 10,35% p.a

%
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48 Fair value disclosure
A, Classification of financial assels

Particulars MNaote As at 31 March,2023

Carrving Value Fair Value
(I) Measured at amortised cost
Loans & B
[rade receivables 250543 250543
ash and cash equivalents and other bank halances 10750 10750
Others Nnancial assets 33082 339,82
Fubtotal (1) 295245 195245
(11} Measured al fair value through Profit or Loss
Investments in mutual fands - -
Fubtotal (1L} - z
Total {1+11} 2095245 2952 45
Particulars Nole Asoat 31 March, 2022

Carrying Value Fair Value
(Iy Measured at amortised cost
[ ans 0,24 0,24
Irade receivables 201923 201925
Cash and cash cquivalents and other hank bhalances 1812 3212
Oithers financial assels Had.03 263,63
Bubtotal (1) 2,323.22 232322
(1) Measured at fair value through Profit or Loss
Trvestments in mutual funds - -
Bubtotal (11) d =
[Total (1+11) 2,323,322 2.323.22

(S

4l
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b. Classification of financial liabilities

Particulars Nole As at 31 March, 2023
Carrving Value Fair Yalue

Measured at amortised cost

Borrowings TR3.05 TE3.03
Lease liabilties MIT7.84 207,84
(Trade and other payvahles 220 2227
Other Hnancial liabalities 287.31 287.31
Total 1,500,491 150091
IFarticulars Nute As at 31 March, 2022

Carrying Value

Fair Value

IMeasured at amortised cost
Rorrowings

36204 56204
ILease liabilties 30,50 3950
[Trade and other payables 172.30 17250
[Other Ninancial linkilitics 23444 234 46
Tatal |04, 30 1O0K.30

¢. Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value:
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount al which the instrument could he exchanged in an orderly

transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) markel al measurement date under the current markel condition regardless ol whether
that price is dircetly observable or estimated using other valuation technigues.

The Company has established the following fair value hierarchy that categorises the values into 3 levels, The inputs w valuation technigues
used 1 measure Tair value of fnancial instruments are:

Level 1: This hierarchy uses quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value of all hands which
are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price or dealer quotations as at the reporting date.

Level 20 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {For example traded bonds. over the counter
derivatives} is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as litle as possible on
company specific estimates. The mutual fund units are valued using the closing Met Asset Value. 1T all significant inputs required 1 Gair
value an instrument are observable, the instrument is ineluded in Level 2.

Level 32 1T one or more of the significant inputs is nol based on observable market data, the instrument is ineluded in Level 3.

Particulars

Asal
31 March, 2023

Asat
31 March, 2022

Level 1
IFinancial assets:
Investments in mutual funds

Financial liabilites
level 2
evel 3

[ndia Imernational Inlrastiructure Enginesrs &
Bhrikhande Consuliants LLF Investment

12,60

1

There has been no translers between level T and level 2
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4% Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal linancial liabilities comprises of homowings. trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
ligbilities is o lnance the company™s operations. The company’s principal financial assels include trade and ather rece ibles, investments
and cash and cash eguivalems that it derives directly Trom its operations.

The Company’s aclivities exposes il 1o market risk including currency risk. interest rate risk and other price risk). credit risk. and liguidity
risk. Company’s overall risk management locuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and secks o minimise patential adverse

elMeets on its financial performanee. The Company may use derivatives Tor hedging purposes. However, derivatives are not used Tor trading
of as speculative instruments,

The sources of risks which the company is exposed 1o and their management is given below:

| Risk Exposure Arising From Measurement Management
b Market risk
Management follows established risk
nanagement policies. including when|
b. Foreign currency risk Financial asset and Ioash Flow forecasting required. wse of derivatives like foreign|
Liabilities not denaminated in INR [Sensitivity analysis Erchange forward contracts, where the
peonomic  conditions match  thy
company's policy
bi. Interest rate risk Leng Term Borrowings al variablgSensitivity analysis. Interest rate [a) Porifolio Diversilication
ales movements [¥) Drerivative instruments
pii. Cther price risk Investments Markel movements Diversifieation  of  mutuzl  fund
kv estinents.
ad Credit limit & credit worthinesd
. Credit risk (ITade receivables. Loans Apeing analysis, Credit nenitoring
and Bank balances Fating b1 Criteria based approval process
() Adequate unused credit lines and
. Liguidity risk Bomrowings and Other  LiabilitiegRolling  cash Mow  forecasts porrowing facilities
gnd Liguid lnvestments %rukcr Quotes b} Portfolio Diversification

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire
process of market risk management, The treasury depariment recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are approved hy
senior management and the Audit and Risk Management Commitee. The activities of this department inelude management of cash
resources. implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures. borrowing strategics and ensuring compliance with market risk
limits and policies.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees pelicies for managing each of these risks which are summuarized helow,

a. Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future carnings. fair values or future cash flows thet may resalt from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates. foreign curmency exchange rates,
commudity prices, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable 1o all
market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, forcign currency receivahles, payahles and horrewings.
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i. Foreign exchange rate:
ne risk is existing since no such transactions.

ii. Interest rate risk:
The carrying amount of the Company's foreign currency denominated manetary assets and monetary Habilitites at the end of the reporting
period are as Tollows:

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end af the reporting period are as follows:
Met exposure Asal As at

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

Floating rate borrowings
INE 36138 T13.03

iii. Other price risk:
no risk existing since no such transactions.

b, Credit Risk:

Credit risk arises when a customer or coumterparty does nol meet its obligations under o fnancial instrument or custamer caniract, leading 1o
a financial loss. The Company is exposed 1o credit risk from is operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its
nancing/investing activities. including deposits with banks, mutal fund investments, forcign exchange transactions and  financial
guarantees. The Company has no signilicant concentration of eredit risk with any counterparty,

Trade receivables

Majority of the Company s transaclions are eamed in cash or cash equivalents. The Trade Receivables comprise mainly of receivables from
Insurance Companies, Corporate customers, Public Sector Undertakings, State/Central Governments, The Insurance Companies are required
lo- maintain minimum reserve levels and the Corporate Customers are enterprises with high credit ratings. Accordingly. the Company’s
exposure 1o credit risk in relation 1o trade receivables is considered low, Before accepting any new credit customer. the Company uses an
intermal credit scoring svstem to assess the potemtial customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by customer, Limits and scoring
attributed o customers are reviewed annually, The outstanding with the debtors is reviewed periadically,

Total Trade receivable as on 31 March, 2023 is Bs. 250543 Lakhs (31 March, 2022- Rs, 201923 Lakhs: 31 March, 2021 - Rs 1699 76
Lakhs).

The Company has & large customer base and thus has no concentration of credit risks on a single customer,

As per simplified approach. the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables UsIng @ Provision matrix o miligate
the rvisk of default payments and makes appropriate provision al each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer pericd and involves
higher risk.

As per policy receivables are classified into two buckets based on the overdue period of more than one vear & less than one vear, Tolal
Balance outstanding for more than one vear is Rs.xx lakhs and provision taken against same is Rs. xx. Company expects to recover the
differential amount as per their communication with customers.

Movement of provision for doubtful debis:

[Farticulars As ar Asoat

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Dpening provision
Add: Provided during the vear (net of reversal) 41.06 0.IT
ILess: Utilised during the vear (41,06 176.77)
IClosing Provision = =

Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Fquivalents and Bank Deposit

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalents. deposits with the banks/linancial institutions is generally low s the said deposits have been made
with the banks/linancial institutions who have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating apencies.

Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved Financial Tnstitutions/Counterparty, Investments primarily include investment in
units of mutual funds. These Mutual Funds have low credit risk.
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iii. Liguidity risk management:

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able 1o settle or meet its obligations on time or al reasonalble price.
Prudent liquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and the availahility of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities w0 meet obligations when due and o close oul market positions, Due to the dynamic nature of the underlving
busincsses. company maimtains fexibility in funding by maintaining availability under commitied credil lines,

Management manilors ralling forecasts ol the Company s liquidity position (comprising the undrawn horrowing facilities helow) and cash
and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. In
addition. the company s liquidity management poliey involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liguid assels necessany 1o
meet these, monitoring balance sheet lquidity ratios against internal and extemal regulator requirements and maintaining debt linancing
plans.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of fnancial labilities ar the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted pavments.

articulars

As at
31 March, 223

As at
31 March, 2022

Trade Pavahles
Less than 1 Year
| to 3 Years

lore than 5 Years

ther Financial Liabilities
ILess than | Year

1 1o 5 Years

PMore than 5 Years

N2 36
2035

[ 3800
EEREY
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30 Capital management

The capital management objective of the Company is to () maximise shareholder value and provide benedits o other stakeholders and (h)

mamtain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purposes of the Company's capital management. capital includes issued equity share capital, share premivum and all other cquity,

In order 1o maintain or adjust the capital strueture, the company may adjust te amount of dividends praeid o sharchalders, return capital 1o
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets o reduce debt, The Company monitors capital using debt-cquity ratio, which is otal debt less

liguid investments and bank deposits divided by wonal equity.

Particulars As al As at |
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
[Total Debt (Bank and other borrowings) 276,38 752 66
Less: Liguid Investiments and bank deposits 336,74 1812
Met Debt (A) (B3R T14.34)
Equity (B} 1,354,864 [.325.42
Debt to Equity {A/B) (.25 054

In addition. the Company has (inancial covenants relating 1o the borrowing facilities that it has taken from the lenders like interest

coverage service ratio. Debt to EBITDAL ete. which is maintained by the Company .
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bl

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 101 “First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards™

As stated in Note 2. these standalone financial statements, for the vear ended 31 March.2023, are the first the Company has prepared in
aceordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31-March-2021. the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standands notificd under section 133 of the Companies Acl. 2003, read lopether with pavagraph 7 of the
Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014 (1GAAP), i

Accordingly. the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March, 2023,
together with the comparative period data as at and for the vear ended 31-March-2021, as described in the summary of significant
aceounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as ot 1-'.-1;”-'11-2'(]1& the
Company’s date of ransition o [nd AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its [GAAP
financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1-April-2020 and the financial statements 8 at and lor the vear ended 31 March,
2022 and how the transition from 1GAAP 1o Ind AS has affeeted the Company's financial position. financial performance and cash Nows,

Exemptions Availed:
Ind A5 TO1 allows (rit-time adapters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind A%, The
Company has elected to apply the following exemptions:

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The Company has elected W continue with the careying value of all of its plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised as of
[-April-2020 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrving value as its deemed cost as of the transition date
and carried forward gross hlock and accumulated depreciation only Tor disclosure purposes.

Investment in Subsidizry:
The Company has clected wo carry its invesiment in subsidiary. joint venture and associates at deemed cost which is ils previous GAAT
carrving amount at the date of transition to Ind A%,

Fair Value of Financials Assets and Liabilities:
As per Ind A5 exemption the Company has not fair valued the financial assets and lizhilitics retrospectively and has measured the same
prospectively,

Past Business Combinations:

The Company has elected not ta apply [nd AS 103- Business Combinations retrospectively o past business combinations that occurred
belore the transition date of -April-2020, Consequently, the Company has kept the same elassification for the past business combinations
a5 in its previous GAALR financial statements.

Exceptions applied:

Estimates

The estimates at T-April-2020 and at 31 March, 2022 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP
{afler adjustments 1o rellect any differences in aceounting policies) apart feom the following items where application of Indian GAAP did
not require estimation:

F¥TOCT = unquoted equity shares

“FVWTPL = debt securities

Impairment of tinancial assets based on expected credit loss modez|

Fair valuation of linancial instruments carmied at FYTPL

Determination of the discounted value of (inancial instruments carried a1 amortised cost

The estimates used by the Company o present these amounts in accondance with Ind A5 refleet conditions at L=April-2020. the date of
transition to Ind A5 and as of 31 March, 2022

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

Ind A5 0L reguires Tirst time adopter o apply the derecognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or
after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the derecognition requirements of Ind A5
109, retrospectively from a date of the company’s choosing. provided that the information needed w oapply Ind AS 109 o financial asscis
and financial liabilities de-recognised as a result of past transaction was oained at the time of initially accounting of ransactions. The
Company has elected to apply the derceognition provisions of Ind A5 108 prospectively from date of transition w Ind A5,

Explanation of transition to Ind AS

An explanation of how the transition from Indian GAAT o Ind AS has afTected the Company’s Anancial position, financial performance
and cash flow is set out in the following tables and notes that accompany the tables. The reconciliations include-

= equity reconciliation as at 1=Agpril-2020):

- equity reconcilistion as al 31 March, 2022;

= profit reconciliation for the vear ended 31 March, 2022,

here are no material adjustments w the cash low statements
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54

Fhe Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating 1o emploves benelits during emploscment and post-employment received Indian
Parliament approval and Presidential assent in September, 2020, The Code as heen published in the Gazetie of lndia and subsequently un
Movember 13, 2020 draft rules were published and invited for stakeholders' suggetions. However, the date on which the Code will come
into effect has not notilied. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in
the period of the Code becomes elTective,

Ind AS notified bul not effective

Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate AfTairs (“MCA™) netifies new standard or amendments 1o the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standerds) Rules as issued from time 1o time. On March 23, 2022, MOCA amended the Compantes (Indiagn Accounting
Standards) Amendment Bules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendmenms speciliv that o qualify for recognition as pan of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acyuired and
lighilities assumed must meet the definions of assets and liabilites in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Coneeptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date, These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103, The Company does not expect thethe amendment o have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property. plant and equipment amoums received fram selling
items produced while the company is preparing the assel for its intended use. Instead. an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and
related cost in profit or loss. The Company does nel expect the amendments o have any impact in its recognition of its property. plant and
cquipment in its linancial stalements.

Ind A5 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specity that that the “cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “costs that relate directly to the comract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be ineremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation
of other costs that relate direetly to fulfilling contracts, The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
amendment 1o have any significant impact in its financial stalements.

Ind A5 10% - Annual Improvements to Ind A5 (2021)
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the 10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether 1o
derecognise a fnancial lability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial slatements.

Ind AS 106 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration.
The Company docs not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its linancial statements,
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ADTIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE 11 TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

it} The Company docs not have any henami property held in its name. No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988(43 of 198%) and Rules made thereunder.,

(i) The Company has not been declared willul defeulier by any bank or financial institnion or other lender or sovermment or any
aovernment authority. h :
(i} The Company has complied with the requirement with respect 1o number of lavers as preseribed under section 2(87) ol the Cimpanics
Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Restriction on number of lavers) Rules, 2017

(w1 Uhilisation of borrowed funds and share premium.

[ The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested Tunds w any ather personis) or entitv(ies), ineluding,

foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) Directly or indireetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf af the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) Provide any puarantee. security or the like to or on behall ol the ultimate heneficiaries

I1 The Company bas not received any Rand from any personis) or entityviies). including loreign entitics (Funding

Party ) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

fa) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever by or  on behall of the Funding
Farty ( Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee, seeurity or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneliciaries

{v) There is no income surrendered or diselosed as income during the year in lax assessments under the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as
search or survey ), that has not heen recorded in the books of account.

{vi)} The Company has not traded or invested in erypto currency or virtual curreney during the vear

[viid The Company does nat have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is vet to be registered with Registrar of Companies bevond
the statutory period.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary W conform with current year's elassification’ disclosure.
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